# CRIMINAL JUSTICE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE June 9, 2010 Administrative Center Room 3220 11:30 a.m.

| MEMBERS PRESENT: | Dennis Montabon, John Perlich, Steve Helgeson, Tim<br>Gruenke, Tom Locante, Ramona Gonzalez, Jane Klekamp, S<br>Elliott Levine |
|------------------|--|
| MEMBERS EXCUSED: | Bill Hammes, Steve Doyle   |
| OTHERS PRESENT:  | Terri Pavlic   |

# CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 12:00 noon.

# APPROVAL OF MAY 12, 2010 MINUTES OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE MANAGEMENT EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The May 12, 2010 CJMC Executive Committee minutes were approved as submitted.

## PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

## TJC INITIATIVE

- **a.** Jail Bookings The TJC group is trying to have us look at people who use the jail more frequently vs. the one-time offenders. Jane presented numbers from 2008. They suggested we develop a subcommittee to dig deeper into these stats. They are also suggesting that we have a re-entry unit in the jail. Jane believes this may be developing a parallel process but is continuing the conversation with TJC staff.
- b. Court Reports Three of CH&JS social workers are interviewing people coming over from court on bond and sentence. They are now choosing people from that list who are considered higher risk/higher need and sending reports to the judges ahead of time to see if it has any affect on intake.

#### JAIL POPULATION

Jane distributed a list of CJMC Jail Stats. Jane is trying to find the best way to approach the judges with information for them to review cases. Jane will do a list again of how many cases each judge has in jail and let them know, and will continue this through the remainder of the year. Judge Perlich volunteered to meet with the Judges, at their next meeting, to go over their numbers. Also, the Sheriff will sit down with Bill Hammes to discuss the situation and try to get the DOC numbers down.

#### WOMEN'S COMMUNITY BASED PROGRAM REPORT

Jane distributed a first draft of a report on the Women's Community Based Program. It was suggested that Jane add something in the report that tells about the fact that, in general, women have higher needs than men and that if we don't have the house, what will we do with these women. This is an attempt to meet certain goals and if we don't have it, they would be in jail. She will also put in the report how much money it costs per day to house a woman in the program. Also, need to emphasize the figures the number of women successful, and the length of stay. Also discuss the figures of new crimes committed or how these women became better members of society once finished with the female house.

#### PRELIMINARY OWI TREATMENT COURT REPORT

Jane distributed some stats for the OWI court. If anyone has any thoughts on this, let Jane know.

# ADJOURN

There being no further business, **MOTION** by Gruenke/Perlich to adjourn the meeting at 1:10 p.m. carried unanimously.

# Next Meeting Date: July 14<sup>th</sup> at 11:30 a.m. to 1:00 in the Administrative Center Room 3220.

The above minutes may be approved, amended or corrected at the next Council meeting. Recorded by Terri Pavlic